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Rivera, Maribel

From: Rosa.Melo@hkiaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing address and principal address update

Document Number P01000088541
Hibou Motor Classics Inc
Old address:

2601 South Bayshore Dr. Suite 1765
Miami, FL 33133

NEW ADDRESS:

3066 SW 38 Avenue
Miami, FL 33146

Thank you

Fosa

Rosa Melo | Holland & Knight

Business Entity Assistant

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3000 | Miami FL 33131
Phone 305.349.2109 | Fax 305.789.7799
rosa.melo@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book

Save our ERith ao daveen.

NOTICE: This c-maiiis from a law firm, Holland & Kmight LLP ("H&K"), and 15 intended solely for the use of the indevidual{s) to whom it is
addressed. 1f you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mait from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. [f you are not an existing client of H&K, de not construe anything in this e~-mail to make you a client
unlass it contains a specific statemaent to that effect and do not disclose anylhing to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you shouid maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the altorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidenliality.

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you that
any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and
cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the internal

Revenue Code.

319



